Republic nf the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

11 November 2022

MEMORANDUM
No. 4G4, s. 2022

To: JOY I. CAGBABANUA - PSDS (Multigrade Focal)
ELSA Q. ARANAS - PSDS (ALS Focal)
EDNA C. QUIMUIGUING - Education Program Specialist II (ALS)
CYNTHIA O. DALMAN - Administrative Officer IV (Personnel)

CYVER O. DALMAN Administrative Assistant III (Finance)

From: FELIX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent j

Subject: ONLINE MEETING REGARDING THE ISSUES AND CONCERNS ON THE
PROVISION OF SPECIAL HARDSHIP ALLOWANCE

You are hereby advised to attend the online meeting hosted by the Bureau of
Human Resource and Organizational Development — School Effectiveness Division
(BHROD-SED) regarding issues and pressing concerns in the first two years of
implementation of the Special Hardship Allowance (SHA) on November 17, 2022, 8:30
a.m. to 12:00 noon via Microsoft Teams (Meeting Link: bit.ly/Batch3SHAMeeting2022).

For confirmation of attendance, please accomplish the form:
bit.ly /ConfirmationSHAMeeting2022.
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